
From: Thompson, Hailee, EMNRD
To: mike@canyonep.com
Subject: IMPORTANT, NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 3:30:00 PM
Attachments: Notice - Loss of Injection - Canyon E_P Company.pdf
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Dear Operator,

Please read this email as it contains important information regarding well(s) under the 
supervision of (Canyon E&P Company).
This email has been sent to inform you that the injection authority pertaining to one or more 
disposal well(s) has been lost. The failure to report disposal for longer than 12 consecutive months is 
defined as abandonment of injection authority and the well(s) must immediately be shut-in and 
disconnected from incoming source of disposal.

Attached to this email is a formal notice letter stating which wells are out of compliance and what 
the necessary steps are to regain injection authority.

OCD retains the authority to require an audit of submitted data; however, OCD will consider 
voluntary compliance with this request when reviewing any required supplemental filing or resulting 
compliance action. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Phillip Goetze, UIC 
Group Manager, at 505-660-8274 or phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov.

Thank you,

Hailee Thompson | Petroleum Specialist

E: Hailee.Thompson@emnrd.nm.gov  | T: 505.699.3713

Engineering Buruea
EMNRD | Oil Conservation Division
8801 Horizon Blvd, Suite 260
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113

mailto:Hailee.Thompson@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:mike@canyonep.com
mailto:phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:Hailee.Thompson@emnrd.nm.gov
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/
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UNDERGROUND INJECTION CONTROL PROGRAM 


FORMAL NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY 


 


Dear Operator, 


 


This letter is to provide formal notice that the authority to inject into the well(s) identified in 


Attachment A has terminated pursuant to 19.15.26.12(C)(1) New Mexico Administrative Code 


(“NMAC”). This citation of the NMAC states as follows: 


 


Abandonment of injection operations: 


Whenever there is a continuous one-year period of non-injection into all wells in an 


injection or storage project or into a produced water disposal well or special purpose 


injection well, the division shall consider the project or well abandoned, and the 


authority for injection shall automatically terminate ipso facto. 


 


Injection of any fluid into any of the identified wells is prohibited until a new injection 


permit is approved by the Director. Additionally, the operator of the identified wells must 


immediately ensure the well is shut-in and disconnected from incoming sources of disposal. 


 


Failure to report disposal volumes to the Oil Conservation Division (“OCD”) is considered as 


"non-injection" for purposes of triggering automatic termination of the authority to use the 


well for disposal.  Pursuant to 19.15.7.24 NMAC, disposal volumes must be reported on or 


before the 15th day of the second month following the month of disposal on Form C-115 


(Monthly Production Reports). In addition to the loss of injection authority, the failure to 


report is, in its own right, a violation that may be punishable under 19.15.5.10 (D) NMAC by 


assessing a civil penalty of no more than two thousand and five hundred dollars ($2500) per 


day of noncompliance for each violation. 


 



http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd
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Canyon E & P Company 


Formal Notice of Loss of Injection Authority 


 


If you plan to continue the use of the well for disposal, you must apply for a new Underground 


Injection Control (“UIC”) permit pursuant to 19.15.16.8 NMAC using Form C-108 and 


completing the requirements specified in the form. The approval of a UIC permit may be either 


through the administrative review process or through hearing. Submission of an administratively 


complete Form C-108 does not guarantee the OCD will approve a new UIC permit for the well.  


 


The well(s) shall be shut in and must not be used for disposal purposes until the following have 


been approved and all conditions of approval completed. The well(s) must have the following 


prior to reopening: 


 


• An Approved UIC permit 


• A new passing Mechanical Integrity Test (MIT). 


• The OCD has approved a new form C-105 for well(s). 


• All conditions of approval in the UIC permit have been completed. 


 


Please also be aware that pursuant to 19.15.25.8 NMAC or any applicable Agreed Compliance 


Order, there is a limited time in which a well(s) must be returned to service or abandoned through 


either proper temporary abandonment or plugging. For these deadlines, please refer to said rule 


or agreement.  


 


If you have any question regarding the procedure to obtain a new disposal permit for this well, 


please contact the Engineering Bureau at OCD.engineer@emnrd.nm.gov. If you have 


questions as to C-115 reporting, inactive well status, or other compliance issues, contact the 


OCD Admin and Compliance Bureau at OCD.AdminComp@emnrd.nm.gov.   


 


Sincerely, 


 


_________________    ______________     


Brandon Powell     Date: 


Deputy Director 


  


 
Enclosure: Attachment A: List of Well(s) with Loss of Injection Authority 


 


 


Cc:  Well file for wells listed in Attachment A 


Imaging file of corresponding UIC permit in Attachment A 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


1/10/24
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Attachment A 


List of Wells with Loss of Injection Authority 
 


 


1. O’Brien #001 [30-005-62192] 


Pool: SWD; Red Lake Ridge; San Andres 


Unit C, Sec 28, 08S, 29E, NMPM 


Chaves County, New Mexico 


Disposal Permit: SWD-592 


Last Month of Reported Disposal: 2/1/2007 


 


 


[End of List of Effected Wells] 
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From: Thompson, Hailee, EMNRD
To: Skrien, Sarah, EMNRD
Subject: FW: IMPORTANT, NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY
Date: Friday, January 19, 2024 2:47:28 PM

 
 

From: Microsoft Outlook <MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 3:30 PM
To: Thompson, Hailee, EMNRD
Subject: Undeliverable: IMPORTANT, NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY
 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

mike@canyonep.com (mike@canyonep.com)
Your message couldn't be delivered. The Domain Name System (DNS) reported that
the recipient's domain does not exist.

Contact the recipient by some other means (by phone, for example) and ask them to
tell their email admin that it appears that their domain isn't properly registered at their
domain registrar. Give them the error details shown below. It's likely that the
recipient's email admin is the only one who can fix this problem.

For more information and tips to fix this issue see this article:
https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=389361.

 

Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server: SJ0PR09MB10327.namprd09.prod.outlook.com

mike@canyonep.com
Remote server returned '550 5.4.310 DNS domain canyonep.com does not exist
[Message=InfoDomainNonexistent] [LastAttemptedServerName=canyonep.com] [DM3GCC02FT005.eop-
gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com 2024-01-11T22:30:12.131Z 08DC124A70B42F2B]'

Original message headers:

ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none;
 b=Upm/elbUtj977bBDy/BqhLf1RL4u20X5aOPYqk+16EfUxxeqNm113kFQcDqrqndnNjdXaERGpF
omIBt7I1fv+ebwWJ4l9LAALkfhrPJtlXYymnXQPOatCCbtpiEZ05N/XGFr4g4qOwQEPShmFyqeKpH
5O+V/hvUYKhG5quC5gjd4wUki4AkPm0aIRQc5c4PmSOuHUZO+ekIkktnzVL1cE0GHVuIh3VqrMPoE
TybVV0HyzjfSGs6155r5Q+EwPbWLp1LbwlRJ6urecZyesnTytCjvfA6De+ZUQp1ft+7R+t392ehqr
+abl+UwU5CiClcjyomWRdT/hYBSeadq9mvaGg==
ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com;
 s=arcselector9901;



 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-
AntiSpam-MessageData-ChunkCount:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-0:X-MS-
Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-1;
 bh=JgXo2jeQ2NElFPZETRdhQj/nNvD2O/DBYFXQT1x48k8=;
 b=liOr8QoZny5zxE7hoaf6J9us8HtMo8T8h2Qp1syuGeTysAsJz1RbA4fZTw3XdOpBxFB17CEUa3
gXOBMTq4Gdb5Z1GdB2pFOtCjIgVAYGWQk3xmsh93+JVowlyzhvYkJuJWSi7a9vTO8qAfMF4h4iLhc
SCTu2AakOdBma+rEK1+aEWEmVVvpz8F67zhVw7xgj5wMsxB0fUCSleCNCFvqoIsWMMITQz5s9tB4f
DMVpgxWFZg2zunJJCYAmcavrtWUyW/cAEKoj7WwO3ehKDnPjp18RX+HLPsqiARHgn7M3OhLCIiuZK
F1ENm7Z7fktXl4lxbi1TZc8tlM1bxArNShNxA==
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass
 smtp.mailfrom=emnrd.nm.gov; dmarc=pass action=none header.from=emnrd.nm.gov;
 dkim=pass header.d=emnrd.nm.gov; arc=none
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; 
d=NMGov.onmicrosoft.com;
 s=selector2-NMGov-onmicrosoft-com;
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-
SenderADCheck;
 bh=JgXo2jeQ2NElFPZETRdhQj/nNvD2O/DBYFXQT1x48k8=;
 b=Ad/b5KH0otKvQZlxL3SoIcosF71p2Pai9sQf0XmEfZrFUWm/OgIxyNv463yeOPN+5IAWymUZPb
9lxa8dYvDVV5JKOZbrmNdPWVIf5wTbGIilewihk/ozgUTTlmB9c1D5fAwCMM9IpRGBDj9j0sbTLDT
+mF2WAZHFe0mhugbV/0U=
Received: from PH0PR09MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 
(2603:10b6:510:2c5::7)
 by SJ0PR09MB10327.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:468::11) with
 Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2,
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.7181.18; Thu, 11 Jan
 2024 22:30:10 +0000
Received: from PH0PR09MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
 ([fe80::dc54:2395:19dd:5899]) by PH0PR09MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
 ([fe80::dc54:2395:19dd:5899%6]) with mapi id 15.20.7181.020; Thu, 11 Jan 
2024
 22:30:10 +0000
From: "Thompson, Hailee, EMNRD" <Hailee.Thompson@emnrd.nm.gov>
To: "mike@canyonep.com" <mike@canyonep.com>
Subject: IMPORTANT, NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY
Thread-Topic: IMPORTANT, NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY
Thread-Index: AdpE3an094lbMGtfTF6x9Wfhu/q22Q==
Date: Thu, 11 Jan 2024 22:30:10 +0000
Message-ID: 
<PH0PR09MB11678C350FFB1209BDF60FC76C9682@PH0PR09MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook
.com>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
authentication-results: dkim=none (message not signed)
 header.d=none;dmarc=none action=none header.from=emnrd.nm.gov;
x-ms-publictraffictype: Email
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: PH0PR09MB11678:EE_|SJ0PR09MB10327:EE_
x-ms-office365-filtering-correlation-id: 1541c1e5-77ee-45fa-7b68-08dc12f4df1e
x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1
x-ms-exchange-antispam-relay: 0
x-microsoft-antispam: BCL:0;
x-microsoft-antispam-message-info: 
ot2o7gtqLt0O0c1n+oUfj/C9mFmkLo7KrWYcVrXpLwodgJtbvw4YcBe1YyQ83yX0pQEI9ZpcQLuhf
IxWR4f4QuiyIBLYpwHHNmJP8Y8ckV0DkWMWv24RTIeCMy9olhjZUBPnw89RcB4RwbohN2VxwEOprM
AhHCmlJqe0ffDVyiHZSgP9GmiV4Cdw5OsDxFMCApYkadJFd/LIgOcmrW6448LyrXg3ZIGsRmYKUGC
DryOxgUp35NnX3Pemf/uy3Xc4TfiOzdhL3Ok0tLFxtsMjvZPp0T5hHzYTpNKXlMeljXzqnvbBE1xC
UtGyQMZ/+sT0Qp38VQEGk5QMGSO9s3SD7oaO1mjtrC12+Rv40vBTTrVTdGUHuZ45pyHAtY4qZnTDX
ScEjBLXeysbuF29FeQy5f6gD83SU87y8l+3UnSLXcab3pWBZjZ+ZdSc3Su/RicjpBljrKikEEFMsF
ehI4e0rA8q2JcwHAr/nII22M54ebGuD1pdxOxFAGewOk0Sgz7ggJwzAxpW7J0c2KkEyj8Y/+x2DcF
EUVF8St2ksiRfnU+LvpwKmi5qbS7mTWPEqzKS
x-forefront-antispam-report: 
CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:PH0PR09MB1167
8.namprd09.prod.outlook.com;PTR:;CAT:NONE;SFS:(13230031)(366004)
(230922051799003)(1800799012)(186009)(451199024)(6506007)(40140700001)
(8676002)(33656002)(5660300002)(166002)(99936003)(122000001)(2906002)
(52536014)(38100700002)(8936002)(83380400001)(86362001)(66946007)(26005)
(7696005)(66446008)(9686003)(498600001)(66476007)(6916009)(15650500001)
(64756008)(76116006)(66556008)(38070700009)(71200400001)
(55016003);DIR:OUT;SFP:1102;
x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata-chunkcount: 1
x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata-0: =?us-ascii?Q?
3XqPka0kifzEfBaRoubYshhKIjwZygUVnCO2o+rnsg7GKNR8/QFfPtH2ge2Y?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?/c4OIsLZFVo2dk1BrAvQ6z57iNja+SWayt8P4rIY1f0EL0c7EaZm3XX8MhvR?=



 =?us-ascii?Q?vIiUL3TkRwliBtV8nS8aBcTGf2Z8dcd0eU2clcAMFD/4JWgCVtfWvFpxFb1d?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?/4090aSa9BHLfcWw9c0QLpx0ZaVLxcs7NFVyVcRQHYb92Mc2ebIwnNfdSd8G?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?hnIaFD1vICOtjcf/+fNKIApMMKyUEUJhjAdCSgDjYyIRtDdZpyuROv6Ae5xz?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?v0LvviCPatw7lQiPDyvMjTseN/4/gIslJqUUpFgp3La+cB2KiiK1i9IqwXP3?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?C9tLbLa0zP3B1t/XyNpuXTwLlcVn/va35p93eItQsIYg98KQ1OanAPVHNNe1?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?F/KVKZqYayADMAKDJO7msGKgSJQOy3tSXzcYdgTuUuCR2u7B2wQ7nhfxFbNS?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?ohLVa9du1JH7XMWZqdIgGi/o3gFK6yrPDhG/StWchwRX5sEJtzP+02IxOlAZ?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?d3kEK2zUbpxUdOKBRTVcB+PPBxlkCfKvDvoNeZ4kuEeO1LHf8ZBLzwyT5MEA?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?J5zPVmJnnSgbz9d236oq+h2ueSM6IUit8lU2dtkGbv01tU3d3ru7j6Hcp1L5?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?ws6P9sXbTlVye4pQnx7iVMnDbZ3OUc4ZLXCyCxF/ySZQnyjV2ranIIJ+xzF0?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?+72QALTg9HLRFgthqu5qpc7XhuaU4TRxtXDLNBY6PxCMwiEIkofMAKKG7X8E?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?TI6ut2rbv5Ccnu3ZOCc/as6maSaVUxvgZxN4yUVVihqgw5RP2Oy2fpYxxmyC?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?+TQHSbK+l+XkEHpU/PXJ+Ywn+WLGZRn+DouOigyisxpK6HEnJDXaDiXt/I/J?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?FeVN+ChBFZAvl5O57d8E7lGhBA5JlLaVS4mq5cA+1NZMZzGkF3RpoMQg503J?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?urECzWvKXMQTfSOM/5Fsdilz1CpdMQIJdhtw+D+Ba0Hh5oRh5lACj/65XUdI?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?3o9t923EGhrSkDBUywJqSqeEZ0P4/zobZp/ejTWnzABPw6UJxZkpTnjT6DLi?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?SL5qd8d5aIJaSIEjKlXWBwdGhXU9kdaKeRdCwWS4SAM+h0iQLs5XMzzovK4g?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?l9cIB/ua5YqmGaXUF19stD8LYTRqO+UCvukWYiDc6xjA+5V7yo1vdqM4Xd2g?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?0l79UICtDNg1xIwgVZ+ceTBFrw+yr+KS58b9yv8UKlpQSzG2tHX7NDJJ697T?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?TtRXt1vXALa8M0uINb8wbkknMy0cFYTUihgyHMBZ9ckEp2icbVbDLIXwHiaj?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?eN2qsA0B7zQviy0F1JoTIxXKKxl1Lc/lOLY9MAl2WEj7z1SzbpugDIKD126B?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?3Nno7udIpC/Dk+q+/rXji6nKFTzwZlbDBNq2xjPu4AjNQ4LIhCr5MtgftUZo?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?y99im/zDn8i9nzhBwSOL2CHtW5mrnNja8lKgWDGBOkuZoAqYTcjydkFutDsA?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?0ZHVvpylbzfelL06wYMvSsS4VLZd5pVhA3JVr8OYisWaHtD1Xzx7BoHZo46x?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?ssY7rwlqUbbcwYU8uaybf++KfrJLQiaB9+b34DRiVYE/uuNCYD+3U6LxQXZz?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?Ww=3D=3D?=
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
 boundary="_006_PH0PR09MB11678C350FFB1209BDF60FC76C9682PH0PR09MB11678na_"
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-OriginatorOrg: emnrd.nm.gov
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Internal
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: 
PH0PR09MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: 1541c1e5-77ee-45fa-7b68-
08dc12f4df1e
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-originalarrivaltime: 11 Jan 2024 22:30:10.4093
 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-fromentityheader: Hosted
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-id: 04aa6bf4-d436-426f-bfa4-04b7a70e60ff
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: SJ0PR09MB10327



From: Thompson, Hailee, EMNRD
To: Skrien, Sarah, EMNRD
Subject: FW: IMPORTANT, NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY
Date: Friday, January 19, 2024 2:48:02 PM

 
 

From: Microsoft Outlook <MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 3:27 PM
To: Thompson, Hailee, EMNRD
Subject: Undeliverable: IMPORTANT, NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY
 

Your message to travis@eddyedreyer.com couldn't be delivered.

travis wasn't found at eddyedreyer.com.
Hailee.Thompson Office 365 travis
Action Required Recipient
     

Unknown To address

 

How to Fix It
The address might be misspelled or might not exist. Try one or more of the following:

•       Retype the recipient's address, then resend the message - If you're using Outlook, open this non-delivery report message and
click Send Again from the menu or ribbon. In Outlook on the web, select this message, and then click the "To send this message
again, click here." link located just above the message preview window. In the To or Cc line, delete and then retype the entire
recipient's address (ignore any address suggestions). After typing the complete address, click Send to resend the message. If you're
using an email program other than Outlook or Outlook on the web, follow its standard way for resending a message. Just be sure
to delete and retype the recipient's entire address before resending it.

•       Remove the recipient from the recipient Auto-Complete List, then resend the message - If you're using Outlook or Outlook
on the web, follow the steps in the "Remove the recipient from the recipient Auto-Complete List" section of this article. Then resend
the message. Be sure to delete and retype the recipient's entire address before clicking Send.

•       Contact the recipient by some other means, (by phone, for example) to confirm you're using the right address. Ask them if
they've set up an email forwarding rule that could be forwarding your message to an incorrect address.

If the problem continues, ask the recipient to tell their email admin about the problem, and give them the error (and the name of the server
that reported it) shown below. It's likely that only the recipient's email admin can fix this problem.

Was this helpful? Send feedback to Microsoft.

More Info for Email Admins
Status code: 550 5.4.1 

This error occurred because a message was sent to an email address hosted by Office 365, but the address doesn't exist in the receiving organization's Office 365
directory. Directory Based Edge Blocking (DBEB) is enabled for eddyedreyer.com, and DBEB rejects messages addressed to recipients who don't exist in the receiving
organization's Office 365 directory. This error is reported by the recipient domain's email server, but most often it can be fixed by the person who sent the message. If the
steps in the How to Fix It section above don't fix the problem, and you're the email admin for the recipient, try one or more of the following:

Check that the email address exists and is correct - Confirm that the recipient address exists in your Office 365 directory, is correct, and is accepting messages.

Synchronize your directories - Make sure directory synchronization is working correctly, and that the recipient's email address exists in both Office 365 and in your on-
premises directory.

Check for errant forwarding rules - Check for forwarding rules for the original recipient that might be trying to forward the message to an invalid address. Forwarding
can be set up by an admin via mail flow rules or mailbox forwarding address settings, or by the recipient via the Forwarding or Inbox Rules features.

Make sure the recipient has a valid license - Make sure the recipient has an Office 365 license assigned to them. The recipient's email admin can use the Office 365
admin center to assign a license to them (Users > Active Users > Select the recipient > Assigned License > Edit).

Make sure that mail flow settings and MX records are correct - Misconfigured mail flow or MX record settings can cause this error. Check your Office 365 mail flow
settings to make sure your domain and any mail flow connectors are set up correctly. Also, work with your domain registrar to make sure the MX records for your domain
are set up correctly.

For more information and additional tips to fix this issue, see this article.

Original Message Details
Created Date: 1/11/2024 10:27:06 PM
Sender Address: Hailee.Thompson@emnrd.nm.gov
Recipient Address: travis@eddyedreyer.com
Subject: IMPORTANT, NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY

Error Details
Error: 550 5.4.1 Recipient address rejected: Access denied. [SJ5PEPF000001CB.namprd05.prod.outlook.com 2024-01-11T22:27:09.366Z 08DC12D7AEDD2F75]
Message rejected by: SJ5PEPF000001CB.mail.protection.outlook.com



Notification Details
Sent by: SJ0PR09MB10327.namprd09.prod.outlook.com

 

Message Hops
HOP TIME (UTC) FROM TO WITH RELAY TIME

1 1/11/2024
10:27:06 PM PH0PR09MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com PH0PR09MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com mapi *

2 1/11/2024
10:27:06 PM PH0PR09MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com SJ0PR09MB10327.namprd09.prod.outlook.com Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2,

cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) *

Original Message Headers
ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none;
 b=jOaG4RES6vZn8WTDuSfB7OiOJ/9FrwgHrrLr22lJH1hKvghyRklO7AkaKH7MxEvDnoxLxCeK3YFv4qTWENUKBP9i8tjhc85NaRRUP6BYw9z8z8KwmSujB1iTLPM/A9dhu+jcHLeyH
n4xHVD3IcuxU+AEmLAVa5LAGhBMCBkm9f0S3JuksRBIzBCgS2KsCkr4wRlemxoqSAG6If31sUM29AiBx3ATMwrp9lpla69xErz3xmTF/y++rNQpwQHERZGcwYdWrCxTsojyTc6vrjK/
CTKLaE5nR10Wd8wmVTLw4YYz2eBeSUCfyfWtwI+egj5f1+SarjVyxMqHaiS1n1+JLg==
ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com;
 s=arcselector9901;
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-ChunkCount:X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-0:X-MS-
Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-1;
 bh=MKqaeX/kH/yWtG/R+vnNkPRmD3D5Bkp3ru8Jw8DayjA=;
 b=XsVvgKtEwoYTLCta6s3XUGLzHbl8Kx76MNjNiZBfpf7KVFah5woz7PE4oTjcRygCzLeUoqFiOQnLBTZZf8MNlwi2nPiWKVQ5P4jcTimTqtFpWTiQwarSUPWcpvBiwibkVGQme2n9y3l
8hIkGt+KfnhVZ0mAAj+zDNXGPVFNtPtGTjMjSvlhYtQ4t2uSsrHqL50BTNKz2HwtV45Ez6n2HaIntpjQQhuL3HRjAHfqyBrD3EwGvc9UZnmCETEVekjXeTRGp72qsY7qrR5Kc5xPxMZ6
beqUa2JLIlW0f6UitxL1f8kTeXiEE8oRp2s6Vnyw4paZ+4hsXH81x7t5Il7/U9g==
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass
 smtp.mailfrom=emnrd.nm.gov; dmarc=pass action=none header.from=emnrd.nm.gov;
 dkim=pass header.d=emnrd.nm.gov; arc=none
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=NMGov.onmicrosoft.com;
 s=selector2-NMGov-onmicrosoft-com;
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck;
 bh=MKqaeX/kH/yWtG/R+vnNkPRmD3D5Bkp3ru8Jw8DayjA=;
 b=gjiLORtCSL0Gqvm5xBVP0+DTtR9RFMVuaKkvJTgwZYWcjSNiaUNu02M8FCaTaELVxoTS1A8wuCB2ZVV44nByn4Jx1Hv6LkCWVykcTjyogHT1cusw1zxiao1dC0t6CeFqopzzIyUz
8LQOEfgkl4u5FzEA1UpgRhFe30OEzltPdHY=
Received: from PH0PR09MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:510:2c5::7)
 by SJ0PR09MB10327.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:468::11) with
 Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2,
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.7181.18; Thu, 11 Jan
 2024 22:27:06 +0000
Received: from PH0PR09MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
 ([fe80::dc54:2395:19dd:5899]) by PH0PR09MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
 ([fe80::dc54:2395:19dd:5899%6]) with mapi id 15.20.7181.020; Thu, 11 Jan 2024
 22:27:06 +0000
From: "Thompson, Hailee, EMNRD" <Hailee.Thompson@emnrd.nm.gov>
To: "travis@eddyedreyer.com" <travis@eddyedreyer.com>
Subject: IMPORTANT, NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY
Thread-Topic: IMPORTANT, NOTICE OF LOSS OF INJECTION AUTHORITY
Thread-Index: AdpE3Rv8LaluyenYSAuyNFnw2L0JdQ==
Date: Thu, 11 Jan 2024 22:27:06 +0000
Message-ID: <PH0PR09MB11678600784ED2280D77BCB01C9682@PH0PR09MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
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
x-ms-office365-filtering-correlation-id: e8079d5b-8172-4047-9351-08dc12f471a8
x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1
x-ms-exchange-antispam-relay: 0
x-microsoft-antispam: BCL:0;
x-microsoft-antispam-message-info: 
Iobw53slD1priLLkPnL8ZYpz5K3UOUHrOxXopk5Urz3HkXAY9IWgNyV84avmwbEmLc9gZTiickoP3w7eprSLdxjvDQw3obyx95n0HNaSW/2ZdE7WH1G6FL3kVdq835jFAMDZTsHhyH
gyQEUMg3Zw14zeoMJc2vpwueynZH+zzuj0OQbdEBgZnbrA2kXb4tXwbstOopYLzj2PrxpNZbhdoeIZ8TARnkUjvvhBWO4npan8sTkfVmHaYxO53wlV5EfEwDYMiimJntixgVU7P+mq
MCwAKjF3DaAITiruq9txCFf1yOD34d+5gThLDG5yr7KL9x+ZjSzy2Sm0+cEaEihAAmq3+5JbTQVhC/wJ0xnr17EMiZ1fzjwZfuv2FGSxSPper1hr/pB9E6+BbQUAlXA7N1JWjb8UD4xT
rSISL6UecXhJUBdYEoH31ldRIJ644lB+/1wgMwjRv//b1hFf1NVy3QY4Rp6TelvEyNrNrekacfbJyYkPfePek4DgFycX4n0HETejRBxuEzh9Gb8IDJWKqF0LpnKFy0N5c3Lx6YEBirH46xBz
0r5FImZdnZOIjrgr
x-forefront-antispam-report: CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:PH0PR09MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com;PTR:;CAT:NONE;SFS:
(13230031)(366004)(230922051799003)(1800799012)(186009)(451199024)(6506007)(40140700001)(8676002)(33656002)(5660300002)(166002)(99936003)(122000001)
(2906002)(52536014)(38100700002)(8936002)(83380400001)(86362001)(66946007)(26005)(7696005)(66446008)(9686003)(498600001)(66476007)(6916009)
(15650500001)(64756008)(76116006)(66556008)(38070700009)(71200400001)(55016003);DIR:OUT;SFP:1102;
x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata-chunkcount: 1
x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata-0: =?us-ascii?Q?XNRfkumEKZuqQdwJdU0CzEQU+z3Ahj3NTFRUrTAkpnaZnOG6WvNAMoiJGBDG?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?GX/cNZpciXiZ03AABLnxmTVfCHP6T23FqnhKrkzaxw4p5zYcTV6mPRJ2KoH0?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?W+VVj4IaI0rDN9CbjBj2ruzVHa372b7Dz5hqj+Uh6S59RnB/KF9nAIA0RTs4?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?RnZHdrBmR46NlmGpXNDOloUPL5iE/XSTemR+d96wxfQxWGvmRcI7otf0JSS5?=



 =?us-ascii?Q?FKH1KJzzO8/fWnq1ETKbKLfSTUCB8xSVELQbMdv1ElbG1RgKf1aoYvDs8ZHn?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?TvQE0Jmy3RFQchPVlAWxLitf+x80GEpeAalGxfYHyJIznLpPBJc1X6dvxu2U?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?UFH7R9MxjUMFGz59/q2L6sumJAAHzwAteNWACLjL9cR3mmGheHZJk4MPLhIe?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?RUk9kMZaqfbM9SGx3ON5TzRHkxITVXBsb0POZjoO2OAydt31z0x7YJkO1vqq?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?pRpNckL8g957Fy7ask8MtOrYZtDEZgtAYcnaftU4vMDq33OnK/ucec/ym1B1?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?wPCdHCCqV7lt8vBHF/vuJMoQfkV84FMLEWApNkPE9bRKF0DMARTJwEwZwh6k?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?8o4nI/i5I3AAD0AA8EboV2XztFs2dVoAlXFdQIRDjk9LovnIoq0oQvgO+dV1?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?4R8a56yr9srJpdseAMoiJtTaFQ6jnmmXIR+Fd/2pJbjzk9BtYoOhXouiqEvb?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?XKxcnAEki9w0oiKb5JMbrBjHtKKweC/qs+/JJzo6KagWWoAkbBVwcdudMb7g?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?6XsUhy/IXXedhAeJ++tpt644qvDyH2Gcs8XWYL07kDRMQn15lwyZW5oE8+D1?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?vJq/TiiVHbdzabK2w4cTtXU/UOtd9VyQhCTLZ/9YC0V7AKbshgKCJGBctQG3?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?bWgsioDuDhLzdfHa+K+LyDBKWIQkGfmEpMlw1cdr2KnK6Ig7HXBYN2yVYiqw?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?NElq6kynUu+jrN9vnPDJIGUNacNAGsatBo+/yZNsGEyBt6mGvan9TNSJxdCn?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?QJg4lr3TU81mijs585j3yTfeFjfp7wgSMaCYUxC2hBrmpCLDPMWeyx8aIZcy?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?582dPcRKZRMyjTiydgx8qbaXglfKPgBqykgv6YsojmGLAXcnmMcbkCWJK3UH?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?ptRv7V7NldnB/TfprZmSe42g/OQveonXZd7crbRFC/QJPzEQkKBdUdR6DZIp?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?ESidJBCwVOreUtbvaGHsSeHqd0+QlhHYhT+H4T3Wf33KCjvzL7YdVE9uvmQd?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?VYO8GB4UYMGdO1FuOKDVfx6QDVTvyEHowa7RkrBaBnQawjs01Ul4KhYpKqih?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?tKQJ4wwylPmxQtfnmWOb5goU1eWLfgxqPjGzfaMxuhWkqfCUtabq2Cgs8igH?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?7DFZEtKD3ltySIkqa39br5HlYnlboWoCf8rv96Dv6JthKOnBAmgbH1dhGW1a?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?ebnPApSTjbmB79yi75PG8WybQ0GyhRts4xEE4rwW+2efRekRKjBxaZg5HK63?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?fN+p/2f0HhBjyUhJPhu23R9SFlIj2PtiPIhynszi5NFE7Glvu+JxmfONcfu4?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?40euZcRJF9CJPl9E/4rQyPeQHaAGCYerI9vauij1ZS7rD2+lt0BPCXtgZ/1O?=
 =?us-ascii?Q?Ng=3D=3D?=
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
 boundary="_006_PH0PR09MB11678600784ED2280D77BCB01C9682PH0PR09MB11678na_"
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-OriginatorOrg: emnrd.nm.gov
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Internal
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: PH0PR09MB11678.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: e8079d5b-8172-4047-9351-08dc12f471a8
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-originalarrivaltime: 11 Jan 2024 22:27:06.7920
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

251 O’Connor Ridge Blvd. 

Suite 265 

Irving, TX 75038 

travis@eddyedreyer.com 

Dylan M Fuge, Division Director (Acting) 

Oil Conservation Division

 

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
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